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Rivera, Maribel Lloooern3e ap

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:29 PM
To: '‘Bob Williams'

Subject: RE: Sanford Fodiman, LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Flarida Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bob Williams [mailto: bwilliams@fuoco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sanford Fodiman, LLC

Please add EIN 27-3324172 to Sanfard Foediman, LLC. Thank you.

Robert L. Williams
Registered Agent

Bob Williams, CPA
Forensic Accountant
Director of Litigation Support

Direct number is 561-209-1121
Direct Fax number is 561-209-1171
Cell number: 561-379-5322

Link to our website www.fuoco.com

QIHHQEQg!"Q”y“p Follow our lead.

Centified Public Uecountants & Buosiness Tduioono

5—,“, Please consider the environment before printing this email

North Palm Beach Florida Boca Raton - Glades First Center
772 US Highway One, Suite 200. 123 NW 13th Street, Suite 304-07
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 Boca Raton, FL 33432
561-625-6692 561-625-6692
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